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Veron Cﬂ (LKKAuto) Mr Lim

E—

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 10:13 AM

To: ‘Jacelyn Ng'

Cc: Pauline Soh; SUR

Subject: RE: MV - SKX368H; DOA; 28/04/2019

Dear Jocelyn,

The market value of SKX 368H is $55K-$56K (Estimated) as at April 2019,

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 8:56 PM

Cc: Pauline Soh <pauline_soh@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: MV - SKX368H; DOA: 28/04/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng

Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F; +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +63 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 0 @ o’/

A Member of BTN (NSURANCE GROUF




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmer 1D Type:

Crwener 102

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Dwregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Yehicle Model;

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paig:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category:

COE Pericd[Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amaunt:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 May 2019

DoA 33{"1‘“‘1
Mdla)

Singapore NRIC
71062

SKX3468H

Mo

30 May 2019

HONDA

JAZZ 1.5VTIR CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
Furple

2015

L15B31020264
JHMGKS8500X201033
26,0 kW [128 bhp)
1547500

25 Nov 2015

25 Now 2015

o

$10,479.00

Yes
24 Mov 2025
37.85%.00

24 Mowv 2025

A - Carup to 1600cc & 97KW (130bhp)
10

%56,001.00

436,322.00

£44,181.00



» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details

Vehicle MNo. ©

Wehicle Type :

Wehicle Attachment 1:
ehicle Scheme ;

Wehicle Make :

Wehicle Made] -

Chassis Mo

Propellant .

Engine No. .

Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Dutput :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight

Year OF Manufacture :
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category :

Quota Premium

COE Expiry Date :

Road Tax Expiry Date :
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date ;
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date
CO2 Emission :

CEVAVES Rebate Utilised
Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission :

MNOx Emission

PM Emission :

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enguire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable,

SKXISEH

P10 - Passenger Maotor Car
Mo Attachment

MNormal

HOMDA

JAZT 15 VTIR CVT ABS DJAIRBAG 2WD
JHMGKS5850GX201033
Petrol

L15B31020264

1498 cc

26,0 kW {128 bhp)

1490 kg

1046 kg

2015

25 MNov 2015

A - Carup to 1600cc & $7kW (130bhp)
$54,001.00

24 Noy 2025

24 Now 2019

24 Now 2025

24 Now 2020

30 May 2019

127.00 (g/km)

£5,000.00

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee
Total Amount Pavable :

Amount Before G5T
(535)
2500

You may print this page for reference,

OK

G5T Amount
i5%)

Amount After GST
i5%)

25.00

25,00



&i312019 Used Honda Car & Usad Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Lagin

Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles

: Lﬂﬂsmma CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.
| . a We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwark for FREE.

e

New 10 Years Coe Renewal Toyols Wish 1.84

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertisa it at just
$58 until it's SOLD!

N GV Credit Pre Ltd

Fogt an Ad Advertmer Login Ways of Selling
| Browse by Category ¥ | « Back {1 2 ) Next -
27 vehicles i_H;ma lazz B B _“ __ = =
Price Depreciation 1"t Emg Cap Milzage
Honda lazz Any By 2015 Any vy
Honda Jazz 1.3A 64,300 $9,140 jyr 2B-Dec-2015 1,318 cc 20,000 km

Price Still Negotiable,
Hua Yang Credic fo Lid
Pasted: 17-M2y-2019 © Tags: 2015 Honda Jazz, 2015 honda Jazz, Manga Jazz, handa jazz, Henda, darz, jacr, Used Honds

Honda Jazz 1.5A RS - HNA 18-Dec-2015 1,498 e -

Missed! Phease Call For Appeintment Wiswing,

Posted: 15-Apr-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Jazz, 2015 honda a2z, Honda lazz, rands jazr, Honda, Jars, jazz, Used Handa

Honda Jazz 1.5A RS - A 17-Dec-2015 1,496 cx

COE Value! Kah Motar 5 Yrs Warranty Intact! Come View And

Pasted: 03-May-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Jazz, 7015 handa jazz, Monda Jazz, honca jazz, Handa, Jagz, jaze, Used Honga

Honda Jazz 1.54 RS 537,800 $B,080 fyr 30-Nov-2015 1,498 cc 46,000 km

Eah Motors, Wait No More! Contact Us For Irmmediate Viewi,..
Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading
Posbed: 15-May-2009  Tags: 2015 Handa Jazz, 2015 honda jaxz, Horla Jazz, honda jaez, Monda, Jare, jazz, Used Honda

Toyota Camry takes on Volkswagen's Passat

more affardable and feels more premium overas.

Find gt mare!

Honda Jazz 1.5A RS - NA O5-Oct-2015 1,458 ez

Be Provided. Trada In | Loan Available. Call Dur Sales..,

Apex Trading Pre Led
Posod! 11-May-201%  Tags: 25 Horda lazz, 2015 honds lazz, Honda Jazr, honda jaee, Honda, kaar, jazz, Used Honds

Honda Jazz 1.54 - HA 08-0ct-2015 1,498 e -

Subwoater, Mew Tires, 7 Months Road Tax Remaining, High Tra..,
350 VR Cars
Posbed: 13-Mar-20019  Tags: 2015 Monda Jazz, 201% honda jazr, Honda Jazz, Ronda jazz, Ronda, Jazz, jazz, Used Honda

Honda Jazz 1.5A RS 550,800 S$E.710 fyr 18-5ep-2015 1,498 ¢c 48,954 km

Paintwork, Road Tax Till Sept 19, 100% Accident Free, Call Now!

Laka View Credit Pre Lid
Posted! 25-May-2019  Tags: 2005 Honda laez, 2015 honda jaze, Honda Jazz, honda jazz. Honda, Jazz, jAzE, Usec Honda

Lo gy

Sign up

Forum

Voh Type

Airiy

Hatchback
100% Loan Avallable! Sporty Jazz In Town. Best Petrol Saving, No Further Renairs Needed At A, Fres 1 Year Extendad Warranty, Test Drive Tt Now.

Hatchback
Askang Low! 1 Qwner With Averape Mileage Done. Agent Serviced/ Mairtained, High Paper Value At $45K. Low Menthly At $680 Only, Not To Be

Hatchback
1 Craner! Handa Jazz 1.54 RS Model! Siver With Black Interiar] Beat The Escalating COE Pricing! Yet Buying A Japanese Jazz With High PARF fnd

Hatchback
Wedl Taken Care By | Ownar Only, Low Milsage Caone.Everything 1s Original. Your Dream Bumble Bes Sporty Jazs L.5A, RS Model s Hera! Serviced By

The Toyola Camey offers mone legroom for rear passengers, is sportier around cormers and has more salety systems but the Volkswagen Passat is

Hatchback
Road Tax Til Oct 19, Comes With Bidded Plate * 8822 * Low Depredation Eagy Maintenance Japanese Hatchback, Warranty By Liberty Insurance Wil

Hatchback
1 Careful Owner, Intericr And Exterior Condition Well Taken Care Of, Car Parked Under Shelter, Accident Free, New Sound Systern, Speakers And

Hatchback
Sparty Jazz 1,54, RS Model® Senviced At Kah Motars With History, Genuine Low Mileage Done 46954m. Totally Like Brand New., 1 Owner, New

https:m.wm.sgcarrnan.mwused_cars-"!istin-g.php'?CI'HD=RGD_DE SCA&MOD= Henda&MMO=Jazz&RPG=204VEH=08RGD=2015

Resources

Availabbe

S0

S0LD

Availatile

T

S0LD

s0LD

Available

L Fraumi s
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